Name: OJHA JAI PRAKASH
Email: ojhajaiprakash@ignou.ac.in
Mobile: 9470839282, 8340455155



## **PROFILE:**

Born on 5<sup>th</sup> December, 1974, Sri Ojha Jai Prakash had his early education at ST. Xavier's school in Sahibganj district of Jharkhand. After graduating in Chemistry Honours in 1996 from Science College, Patna University, he opted for MA in Labour and Social Welfare, Patna University which he successfully completed in 1998 with 1<sup>st</sup> Division. He also holds a Post Graduate Diploma Degree in Journalism and Mass Communication from IGNOU. As far as his job profile is concerned, he had varied experience in various spheres before joining IGNOU in the capacity of Assistant Registrar in January, 2011. From 2003 to June 2005, he worked as Section Officer in CAG Audit and was posted in places like Ranchi and Patna. He left Audit to join UP State Government service and worked as District Minority Welfare Officer in Firozabad district for more than 5 years.

An avid observer of national and international happenings, Ojha Jai Prakash is a keen passionate writer and has several articles on socio-political, constitutional and cultural issues published both offline and online. Many of his articles have been published on platforms like Opindia, Swarajya, Youth Ki Awaaj, Huffington Post, Quint and Tehelka. He has authored a book "DNA of Dalit Movement" published by Patridge.

EDUCATION:	
Master of Arts (LSW) 1998	Name of the university: Patna University
	Discipline: Labour and Social Welfare
	Academic Achievement: Passed in First Division
Bachelor of Science (Chemistry	Name of the university: Patna University
Honours) 1996	Academic Achievement: Passed in First Division

## **WORK EXPERIENCE:**

- 1) Worked as Section Officer in CAG (Audit) from January 2003 to June 2005
- 2) Worked as District Minority Welfare Officer under UP Govt. from June 2005 to 11/01/2011
- 3) Working currently as Assistant Registrar with IGNOU from 14/01/2011 onwards. Presently posted at RC, Saharsa

## **PUBLICATIONS:**

BOOKS: 1(Authored)Articles published: 20 plus (Opindia)

25 plus (Youth Ki Awaaj)

04 (Swarajya)

03 (Huffington Post)

03 (Tehelka) 04 (Quint)